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From: Staton, Jennifer A
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 10:24 AM
To: olivia.frick@cppi.com
Cc: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

Ms. Frick, 
 
The requested documents are too large to email and have been posted on our webpage here.  Scroll to the bottom of 
the page and you will find the Log of FOIA responses.  Under FY 2020-21, 05 (May) 2021 click on Charles Perry Partners 
for the requested documents. 
 
Please contact me with any questions. 
 
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843-322-2355 | Fax: 843-322-2389 
 
 
 
 
From: JotForm <noreply@jotform.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:23 AM 
To: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-
Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 
 
** WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ** 
 
 

 
 

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

 

Name: olivia frick 

Organization (if 
applicable): Charles Perry Partners, Inc. 

Address: Street Address: 7 E. Congress Street 
Street Address Line 2: Suite 715 
City: Savannah 
State: Georgia 
Zip Code: 31401 
Country: United States 

Home Phone Number: (904) 7426257 
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E-mail Address: olivia.frick@cppi.com 

Public Records 
Requested 
(Description of 
Documents or 
Information 
Requested): 

We would like copies of the proposals for the most 
recent submission: 
Solicitation Number: 21-025 
Construction Management at-Risk Services – Hilton 
Head Island Middle School – 
Renovation of School on Active Campus     

 
You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily. 

 

 

  

  


